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RE: Islamic Society of the Seacoast Area
Dear Mr. Rheaume,

~ As you know, this office represents ISSA with regard to property located at 686
Maplewood Ave, Portsmouth NH. We received a conditional use permit for parking on January
17, 2019 from the Planning Board and are now preparing for final site plan approval.

The variance and special exception which was granted to ISSA on February 21, 2017 is
due to expire on February 21, 2019. So although we continue to move forward on this project
we need additional time and hereby request an extension of said approval for one year, until
February 21, 2020.

We would appreciate your taking this under consideration at your meeting on February
20, 2019. Thank you for your attention.
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